From: 240graneroad

To: Moore, Simon

Cc: Hayley Wharton

Subject: RE: LSG4.SM18.888.2369 Warburton Street to Grane Road
Date: 03 August 2022 08:35:57

Hello Simon,

After seeking legal advice, I can grant permission for the appointed inspector to visit the
site.

However, due to the sensitive nature of the current tenants, I will need to know who and
when they will be visiting.

Thanks

Sent from my Galaxy

-------- Original message --------

From: "Moore, Simon" <Simon.Moore@lancashire.gov.uk>

Date: 28/06/2022 10:50 (GMT+00:00)

To: 240 Grane <240graneroad@gmail.com>

Subject: RE: LSG4.SM18.888.2369 Warburton Street to Grane Road

Dear Howard,

[ hope all is well with you.

The council are progressing this matter with a view to submitting it to the planning
inspectorate, as part of this process I am required to request permission for the appointed
inspector to access the land as part of the decision making process. Please could you
provide this permission?

Kind regards

Simon Moore

Paralegal Officer

Legal and Democratic Services
Lancashire County Council

01772 531280
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Skedededeskok ek ko ko kok

This e-mail contains information intended for the addressee only.
It may be confidential and may be the subject of legal and/or professional privilege.
If you are not the addressee you are not authorised to disseminate, distribute, copy or use this e-mail or any attachment to it.

The content may be personal or contain personal opinions and unless specifically stated or followed up in writing, the content cannot
be taken to form a contract or to be an expression of the County Council's position.

Lancashire County Council reserves the right to monitor all incoming and outgoing email.

Lancashire County Council has taken reasonable steps to ensure that outgoing communications do not contain malicious software
and it is your responsibility to carry out any checks on this email before accepting the email and opening attachments.



